

# School Community Council Meeting

1/23/2023

2:00-2:45

- Attendees:
  - Shawn Rawlings
  - Dede Depew
  - Greg Tolman
  - Adam Russell
  - Morgan Phelps
  - Joanna Cornejo
  - Eric Schwobe
  - Heather Love
  
- Review November meeting
  - Remaining 2022-2023 funds available
    - \$2,000 reserved for cooking: \$611.93 has been used as of 1/10/23
      - Amount may need to be increased for next year
      - Shawn and DeDe will have an updated food today for next month
    - \$7,687.53 left for technology
  - Cost of iPads
    - \$300 each, 10 or more they give a \$50 discount
    - Shawn will get with Cody to verify how many iPads and chromebooks will be purchased
  
- TSSA Funding - Teacher and Student Success Act
  - \$10,600 available for us and Oakridge
  - Shawn will clarify TSSA Funding as well as Oakridge and Summit allocation
  
- Parent Involvement
  - 2 year commitment
  
- Next year's plan
  - Community based experiences - Shawn will check
  
- Check on VMB Account

Time End: 2:35